MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JUNE 13, 2023

SUBJECT: Engineering Service Contract for Furlong Drive Greenway BMP Project
RFP #25-2023

Request: Council authorization to execute agreement between the Lexington-Fayette Urban
County Government (LFUCG) and Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. to provide Engineering
Services for the Furlong Drive Greenway BMP Project. Cost not to exceed $71,737.00.

Purpose of Request: The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of agreements
between LFUCG and Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. for engineering services on the Furlong
Drive Greenway BMP Project RFP #25-2023. Only one firm submitted a proposal, therefore the
selection committee as defined in CAO Policy 1 was not required.

This project has been awarded a KIA (Kentucky Infrastructure Authority) grant (KIA Grant
Number 22CWS007), which fully funds all Engineering Services and all Construction Costs.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost in FY23 is $71,737.00.
The Division of Environmental Services will coordinate maintenance efforts.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3230-303204-3334-92211; FURLONG_2023; FED_GRANT
No additional funds are anticipated in future years.
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